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TO:  Goodhue County Commissioners 
FROM: Captain Collins Voxland 
DATE:  January 31, 2024 
RE:  Renewal for the Multi-Agency Law Enforcement Joint Powers Agreement/ICAC 
 
 
 
 
SUMMARY 
The Goodhue County Sheriff’s Office is requesting to renew the Joint Powers Agreement (JPA) 
between Goodhue County and the State of MN for 2024-2028. The last JPA was signed in March of 
2019. 

 
 
BACKGROUND 
This agreement allows the Goodhue County Sheriff’s Office to work with the MN Internet Crimes 
Against Children (ICAC) Task Force. Goodhue County and the State of Minnesota Bureau of 
Criminal Apprehension have joined together in this multi-agency task force intended to investigate 
and prosecute crimes committed against children and the criminal exploitation of children that is 
committed and/or facilitated by or through the use of computers and to disrupt and dismantle 
organizations engaging in such activity. 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Respectfully request the Goodhue County Board of Commissioners approve the renewal for the 
Multi- Agency Law Enforcement Joint Powers Agreement for ICAC from 2024-2028. 
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